

JOE LISSUZZO

ART DIRECTOR



CONTACT



630-220-3430



joelissuzzo@gmail.com



joelissuzzo.com



Los Angeles / Chicago

EXPERTISE

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Photoshop

SketchUp 3D Modeling

Vectorworks

Concept Design

Graphic Design

Model Making

Prop Making

EDUCATION

Columbia College Chicago
Bachelor's of Film and Video
Production Design - 2011

Member of Local 800
Art Director &
Senior Set Designer

PROFILE

Art Director offering over fifteen years of experience in the entrainment industry, 3D modeling, drafting and graphic design. Able to manage teams of workers through multiple diverse tasks to accomplish goals. Cable of implementing client's desires from initial concept all the way through to finished production.

EXPERIENCE

Job Description	Production Title	Range
Art Director Craig Jackson Production Designer	Chicago Fire NBC Television	July 2021 - May 2023
Art Director Jon Bell Production Designer	Chicago Med NBC Television	July 2018 - May 2021
Set Designer Warren Young Production Designer	Strange Angel CBS Television	April - July 2018
Set Designer Randy Ser Production Designer	Bobby Bowman Pilot ABC Pilot	April 2018
Set Designer Randy Ser Production Designer	The Middle ABC Television	Oct 2017 - April 2018
Set Designer Warren Young Production Designer	Runaways Marvel Television	Jan 2017 - Oct 2017
Set Designer Josee Lemonnier Production Designer	The Thundermans Nickelodeon Television	Jan 2017
Set Designer Josee Lemonnier Production Designer	Knight Squad Nickelodeon Television	Oct 2016 - Jan 2017
Art Department Asst. John Shaffner Production Designer	Big Bang Theory - Season 8-9 Two & A Half Men - Season 12 Mike & Molly - Season 3-6 Mom - Season 2-3 The Ranch - Season 1 Fuller House - Season 1 Warner Brothers Television	2012-2016